Cooper, Thomas <NHTSA>

From: Cooper, Thomas <NHTSA>

Sent:  Tuesday, March 13, 2007 4:26 PM

To: ‘CSantucci@tma.toyota.com’

Cc: Lee, Michael <NHTSA>

Subject: RE: Request for Extension: EA06-020 IR Due Date

Chris,

Toyota’s request for an extension is granted. The new due date for response to requests numbered 8, 10-15 and 18 is April 6,
2007. All other request responses are due on March 23, 2007.

Thank you,

Tom Gooper

Chief, Vehicle Integrity Division
Office of Defects Investigation
Phone: (202)366.5218

Fax: (202)366.1767
thomas.cooper@nhtsa.dot.gov

From: CSantucci@tma.toyota.com [mailto:CSantucci@tma.toyota.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2007 3:24 PM

To: Cooper, Thomas <NHTSA>

Cc: Lee, Michael <NHTSA>

Subject: Request for Extension: EA06-020 IR Due Date

Tom,

On behalf of Toyota Motor Corporation, we would like to request an extension of the due date for our response to the EA-IR letter
dated January 22, 2007 for EA06-020, the investigation into the Toyota Sienna. We would like an additional 2 weeks to complete
our response. On the original due date of March 23, Toyota will submit a partial response that includes responses to Questions 1
through 7, 9, 16, and 17. On April 6, we will submit the remainder of the response.

We make this request because we need additional time to obtain and review drawings and documents currently out of our control
and residing at our supplier. In addition, we have some internal documents and some documents from suppliers than require
translation to English. Your assistance with this matter is greatly appreciated. Please let me know if you have any questions or
concemns.

Regards,

Chris Santucci - Assistant Manager

Technical and Regulatory Affairs

Toyota Motor North America, Inc.

Ofc (202) 463-6856 Cell (202) 651-1581 Fax (202) 463-8513
email: Chris_Santucci@tma.toyota.com

Note: We cannot receive attachment extensions listed below.
.exe, .com, .pif, .scr, .cmd, .bat, .vbs, .Ink, .htm, .html, .shs, or .zip

3/13/2007




